J. J. Radford, . 66 " R. Leslie. " T. H. Kerby, " T. Birkett, " G. L. Orme, " Thos. Patterson, " J. Walsh, " " H. J. Morgan, H. Michaels, 46 " " Wm. Timbers, " A. H. Matthewman " H. Smith,

as Grand Stewards.

b

80

st

of

lif

fr

en

ou

the

ma

atr

Ev

and

the

not

1200

And about 250 Brethren, hailing from the following. Lodges, viz.: St. George's, No. 19; Mount Zion, No. 28; St. John's, No. 40; St. James', No. 74; Doric, No. 58; Corinthian, No. 59; Pembroke, No. 128; Mississippi, No. 147; Civil Service, No. 148; Goodwood, No. 159; The Builders, No. 177; Madawaska, No. 196; Evergreen, No. 209; Fidelity, No. 231; Dalhousie, No. 571, E. R.

The M. W. Grand Master announced that this Special Communication had been summoned for the purpose of laying the foundation stone of the new Court House and County Offices of the Municipality of the County of Carleton, in the City of Ottawa.

A procession was formed in accordance with the regulations as laid down in the Book of Constitution, and placed under the direction of the acting Grand Director of Ceremonies and his assistant; and headed by the Ottawa Brigade Garrison Artillery Band, proceeded to the site of the new County Buildings, having arrived, the procession halted and opened out, facing inwards in double column. The M. W. Grand Master passed through, followed by his Grand Officers, and was received at the platform by the Warden of the County,